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Prime Operating Company

a subsidiary of PrfmeEnergy Corporation

North Park Executive Center « 731 Wadley Avenue « Suite L-220 + Midland, TX 79705-5351
(915) 682-5600 + FAX (915) 682-0223

February 5, 1996

New Mexteg Oil Conservation Commission
P. O. Box 208
Santa Fe, New Mexi

Attn: Michael Stogner
Hearing Engineer & Engineer ™

RE: Request for Amendment to NSP #1056-A
Wells B-1 Lease
Sec. 1, T-25-S, R-36-E
Jalmat Field
Lea County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Stogner,

Prime Operating Company respectfully requests administrative approval of an amendment
to NSP Order #1056-A.

This unit now consists of 240 Acres. We request that the 40 acres in unit letter I be
removed from this unit. The #4 well which is located on this 40 acres has been reclassified
as an oil well. This will leave 200 acres still assigned to NSP #1056-A.

I have attached a copy of the new well location and acreage dedication plats for the #4
well and the #7 well and a copy of the C-116 test for the #4 well.

Please contact Ms.Candy Lyle at (915) 682-5600 if you need any further information
regarding this request.

Sincerely,

CRume (t boade

Runell A. Seale
Engineering Assistant

cc: OCD-Hobbs-Attn: Donna Pitzer
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